Shahram Abdoli Oskouei

Tabriz Children's Hospital Tabriz University of medical Sciences Tabriz-Iran



Email: shahram.oskouie@gmail.com

Profile:

A sub specialist of pediatric infectious disease graduated in "Iranian pediatric infectious disease sub specialist board" from Shiraz University of Medical sciences IRAN in September 2003. I am now working in pediatric infectious disease ward of Tabriz children's hospital, with the degree of "Assistant professor of pediatrics". I am Administrator of "Tabriz children's hospital " from 2007 up to now.

Highlight of Qualification:

- 1. Working in Tabriz children's hospital as "Administrator of hospital" from 2007.
- 2. Working in pediatric infectious disease ward from 2003.
- 3. Working in infectious and tropical disease research center from 2004.
- Studying pediatric infectious disease as a post graduate course in Namazi hospital affiliated to Shiraz university of medical sciences- Iran Sep 2001 to Sep 2003.
- Studying "Pediatrics" as a 3-year-postgraduate-course of residency in children's hospital- Tabriz university of medical sciences-Iran (Sep 1995 to Sep 1998).
- 6. Graduated in "Medical Doctorate" from the medical School of Tabriz medical university, Iran (Sep 1984 to Sep1991).

CAREER HISTORY

From 2003 to date: Children medical center, Tabriz university of medical sciences-

Iran, **Pediatric infectious disease attending physician**, Introduce medical care to ill children, working at pediatric infectious disease

Sep 2001 to Sep 2003 :" Namazi hospital : affiliated to Shiraz university of medical sciences-Iran, Pediatric infectious disease

Sep 1995 to sep 1998 : Tabriz children's hospital-Tabriz university of medical sciences , Pediatric Resident Physician. Introduce health care to newborn, child and

adolescent patients during OPD-visits, emergency interventions and treatment of hospitalized patients. Studying, research and practical training of pediatric as a postgraduate course(Specialist field residency)

ACHIEVEMENTS:

The second best grade at " Iranian pediatric infectious disease sub specialist board in 2003.

Conducting some research program on bacterial meningitis, gastroenteritis, meningococcal carrier state and nosocomial infections.

EDUCATION:

Sep 2001 to Sep 2003: Shiraz university of medical sciences, Iran. Pediatric infectious disease fellow(Full course).

Sep 1995 to Sep 1998: Tabriz university of medical sciences, Iran. Pediatric Residency Course.

Sep 1984 to Sep 1991: Medical School of Tabriz Medical sciences university, Iran. Medical Doctorate.

Sep 1980 to June 1984: Kharazmi High School, Tehran: high school national diploma in natural science.

PERSONAL:

Date of Birth: Jul 19, 1966 Nationality: Iranian Religion: Islam Marital Status: Married Interests: Reading Membership: Member of Iranian Medical Concil, Registration Number: 33007